

Global Education Cluster PAKISTAN

Minutes of Education Cluster Meeting KP/FATA

Chaired by: Farrukh Waseem Mirza Cluster Coordinator Education KP / FATA

Minutes taker: : Farrukh Waseem Mirza Cluster Coordinator Education KP / FATA

Time: 10:30 to 12: 30 pm. **Date:** 11th March, 2013

Venue: Office of the IDP coordinator (PDMA) 4 C, Circular Road University Town Peshawar

AGENDA

- Introduction and recitation.
- Review of the action point from previous meeting.
- Presentation by Bridge.
- HOP 2013.
- NOC tracking.
- Progress and Issues
- AoB

HOUSE KEEPING:

1. Next Education Cluster meeting will be held in the office of PDMA office 4 C, circular Road University Town Peshawar on 26th March 2013 at 10:30 am.

SOCIAL MEDIA OF THE EDUCATION CLUSTER

- **For KP&FATA:** <http://complex.pakresponse.info/Clusters/Education.aspx>
- **Follow us on Facebook:** <http://www.facebook.com/pages/EducationCluster-akistan/150595604991972>

SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION POINTS	ACTIONS REQUIRED (By WHO & WHEN)
<p>Introduction and recitation.</p> <p>The meeting was started with the recitation from the holy Quran and followed by the briefed introduction from the participants.</p>	
<p>Review of action points from the previous meeting</p> <p>All the participants were updated on the status of the action points from the previous meeting.</p> <p>PDMA also briefed the participants that BISE Peshawar established examination center in Jalojai Camp for matric exam.</p> <p>The PDMA also explain that Education department issued a notification regarding the admission of IDPs children in host community schools.</p>	<p>Cluster coordinator will share the copy to that notification with all cluster members before 13th March 2013.</p>
<p>Presentation by bridge</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bride foundation presented their web based model for controlling teacher absenteeism in public and private sector. They also share their CDs developed for practical demonstration for high and higher classes. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The organization will demonstration real demo in next meeting and after that they will pilot this software in Jalojai Camp for Muslim Aid schools free of cost. Furthermore, they will share the finding of their piloting after five months.
<p>HOP 2013</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All the cluster members were informed that education cluster strategy HOP 2013 was shared with OCHA and HRT endorsed it. However, 21 organizations shared their projects. Although, there is no need for projectization this year but the case load was divided among all these 21 organizations. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All the 21 organizations will revised their project for any urgent request from donors. • Cluster coordinate will share the details of caseload with these 21 organization and all the organization will develop comprehensive concept note on prescribe format for ready to submit donor when required.
<p>NOC Tracking.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cluster coordinator shared that NOC (project/travel) tracking template was shared with all of you but none of them submitted the detains on that format for evidence based advocacy with concerned authority for facilitation in NOC process. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cluster coordinator will share the template again before 13th March 2013 and all the organization will submit information within week.

<p>Progress update and issues.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All the organization were requested to share their progress update and issues were discussed in detail. • Majority of the organization raised the issues related to duplication of NOC. • PDMA briefed that in this regard a meeting is going to be held on 15th March 2013 under the chair of Directress PDMA to solve the issue. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All the organization have to submit their progress report before 20th March 2013. • Alizsci also requested to discuss the issue of RAHA project. PDMA notified that this project is exempted from NOC from PDMA but education department is asking for MoU. • The issues are still pending for the last seven months. • Alizsci will share the bullet points with PDMA nd cluster to share in a meeting.
<p>AOB:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Education cluster coordinator thanks all the partners who have submitted Capacity Mapping Matric already and requested that the remain organization have to submit the matrix. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All the remain organizations have to submit the capacity assessment matrix before 12th March 2013. (Template already shared by IMO and same is the dead line for further submission.)